TABLE OF CONTENTS

City of Aliso Viejo	1
City of Anaheim	3
City of Brea	4
City of Buena Park	5
City of Costa Mesa	7
Costa Mesa Sanitary District	9
City of Cypress	10
City of Dana Point	11
City of Fountain Valley	13
City of Fullerton	14
City of Garden Grove	15
City of Huntington Beach	16
City of Irvine	
City of La Habra	20
City of La Palma	22
City of Laguna Beach	24
City of Laguna Hills	26
City of Laguna Niguel	28
City of Laguna Woods	30
City of Lake Forest	32
Midway City Sanitary District	
Serving Midway City and Westminster	33
City of Mission Viejo	
City of Newport Beach	36
City of Orange	38
City of Rancho Santa Margarita	
City of San Clemente	41
City of San Juan Capistrano	43
City of Santa Ana	45
City of Seal Beach	
City of Stanton	47
City of Tustin	48
Unincorporated Areas of Orange County	50
C R & R	
Rainbow Disposal	
Republic Waste Industries	
Ware Disposal	
City of Villa Park	
City of Yorba Linda	53

City of Aliso Viejo

Rae Beimer Environmental Analyst Phone: (949) 289-3161 Fax: (949) 425-3899

dmcdonald@cityofalisoviejo.com

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$14.12 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service seven (7) times per year.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. CR&R diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Temporary bin service for large projects is available only for construction and demolition waste, and it is provided by either CR&R, Waste Management of OC and/or Ware Disposal.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

CR&R provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service. E-Waste collection events are held at SOKA University four (4) times per year. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. HHW collection events are held two (2) times per year.

Medical Waste

The City participates in the Sharps by Mail program, working with CVS Pharmacy to inform residents of Senate Bill 1305 and promote the SHARPS mail back. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

Programs

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Aliso Viejo is reducing

Page 1 05/2008

waste where	that food	would will be	end up	in local sted.	landfills	with a	Commercial	Food	Waste	Diversion	Program

City of Anaheim

Dora Delgadillo Solid Waste Programs Administrator Phone: (714) 765-6881 Fax: (714) 765-6842 ddelgadillo@anaheim.net

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$17.87 per home per month. Anaheim Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Anaheim Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service three (3) times per year with a maximum of twenty (20) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Commercial temporary bins service for large projects recycling is available through Anaheim Disposal or other companies.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The City provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City also refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a composting program in the form of curbside green waste recycling. In addition, a total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Anaheim is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with multi-family and commercial recycling programs.

City of Brea

Warren Coleman Senior Management Analyst Phone: (714) 990-7696 Fax: (714) 671-1493

chrisbe@cityofbrea.net

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$17.12 per home per month. Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) provides bulky item pick-up service three (3) times per year with a maximum of ten (10) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Commercial commingled recycling is provided. Commercial cardboard recycling is provided. Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with No Recycling Program

Brea Disposal, Inc. (Taormina) is the exclusive hauler providing this service. No recycling program is provided for this service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The City provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service without limit. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City does not refer residents to a Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. The City provides for an on-going collection of batteries at all City facilities. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a program for used tire disposal. Additionally, the City has passed a construction and demolition (C&D) ordinance that is applicable to all construction valued above \$50,000, and all demolition. The ordinance requires that no less than 50% of all materials from these C&D events be recycled or diverted from the landfill. Final inspection of any project cannot be scheduled until the builder shows proof of compliance.

City of Buena Park

Doug Brodowski
Senior Administrative Analyst
Phone: (714) 562-3652
Fax: (714) 562-3669
dbrodowski@buenapark.com

Residential Curbside Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Park Waste and Recycling is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$14.65 per home per month. Park Waste and Recycling provides a single, automated cart for commingled recyclables that are separated at a MRF. Residents separate green waste into a traditional refuse container that is collected by a separate refuse truck. Park Waste and Recycling provides bulky item pick-up service at the request of the customer and for a fee. The City provides spring and fall City-wide cleanup events at a central location for free disposal. These cleanup events include a one-day only free curbside pick-up for seniors and disabled.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Park Waste and Recycling is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Commercial commingled recycling is provided. Park Waste and Recycling diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Park Waste and Recycling is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Park Waste and Recycling diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided for seniors and disabled during the spring. E-Waste collection events are held at the Knott's Berry Farm parking lot during the spring and fall. The City refers residents to Silicon Salvage, Inc. for E-Waste disposal. Silicon Salvage Inc. provides this service during open business hours. The City also refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City intends to implement U-Waste curbside pick-up service with a County grant. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. The City intends to implement HHW curbside pick-up service with a County grant.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal. The City intends to implement a new Sharps program with a County grant. The contractor will be Curbside, Inc., and the services will include curbside pick-up, mail-in, and drop-off at the City Senior Center and City Hall.

<u>Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program</u>
No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

City of Costa Mesa

Jocelyn Schamber
Management Analyst
Phone: (714) 754-5024
Fax: (714) 754-5028
jschamber@ci.costa-mesa.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service

Oversight for this service is provided by the Costa Mesa Sanitary District.

Commercial Service with Recycling Option to be Determined by Waste Hauler

Each of seventeen (17) permitted temporary bins service for large projects waste haulers provides this service. Each waste hauler is authorized to recycle by either source separation or delivery of the waste to a Material Recovery Facility (MRF). The seventeen (17) authorized waste haulers are as follows:

- ATE Environmental
- California Waste Services
- CR&R
- Direct Disposal
- Federal Disposal
- Green Environmental
- JB Services
- JP Service & Disposal
- Key Disposal
- R.B. Holt, Inc.
- Rainbow Disposal
- Robert's Waste & Recycling
- Southern California Environmental
- Tight Quarters
- Tim Greenleaf Engineering
- Ware Disposal
- Waste Management of OC

<u>Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recycling Option to be Determined by Waste Hauler</u> This service is provided identical to the commercial service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste collection events are held two (2) times per year at Costa Mesa Corporation Yard. The City partners with the Orange Coast College Recycling Center for E-Waste disposal services. The City also refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the Irvine HHWCC for E-Waste disposal. The City also provides on call curb side pick up service for E-Waste.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

U-Waste collection events are held two (2) times per year at the Costa Mesa Corporation Yard. Items excluded from this service include asbestos, lead-based painted items, and medical waste. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC and the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

The City provides on-call curbside pick-up service for HHW disposal. Items excluded from this service include E-Waste, U-Waste, and medical waste. No collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City of Costa Mesa partners with the Costa Mesa Sanitary District to provide sharps and fluorescent tube recycling. Working through local pharmacies, residents are able to dispose of and recycle sharps.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

- The City provides one collection (1) per year for used tire disposal at the Costa Mesa Corporation Yard. This program is provided with the assistance of Ware Disposal. Programs are generally advertised through flyers, newsletters, website postings, and newspaper public announcements and advertisements.
- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Costa Mesa is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills by:
 - o Composting and vermin composting bin distribution
 - Public Outreach to reduce disposal of Fats, Oil, and Grease
 - Public outreach for recycling programs.

Costa Mesa Sanitary District

Thomas Fauth
Assistant Manager
Phone: (949) 645-8400 x222
Fax: (949) 650-2253
tfauth@cmsdca.gov

Residential Curbside Service

Costa Mesa Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$19.95 per home per month. Costa Mesa Disposal does not offer residential curbside recycling. Costa Mesa Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with no limit on the number of items per pick-up.

Commercial Service

Oversight for this service is provided by the City of Costa Mesa.

<u>Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recycling Option to be Determined by Waste Hauler</u> Oversight for this service is provided by the City of Costa Mesa.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

Curbside, Inc. provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service. One (1) E-waste collection event is held each year. The Sanitary District refers residents to the Orange Coast College Recycling center for E-Waste disposal. The Sanitary District also refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The Sanitary District provides free household battery collection at various public sites including the Sanitary District facility, the City of Costa Mesa Fire Prevention Bureau, and two high schools through an agreement with Curbside, Inc. The Sanitary District refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

Curbside, Inc. provides on-call curbside pick-up service for HHW disposal. Items excluded from this service are the same items excluded from disposal at any County HHWCC. No collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal. The Sanitary District sponsors sharps collection for no fee at five pharmacies within the Sanitary District through an agreement with Stericycle, Inc.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The Sanitary District provides one collection (1) per year for used tire disposal, hosted in October. Programs are generally advertised through flyers, newsletters, website postings, and newspaper public announcements and advertisements.

City of Cypress

Antonia Castro Management Analyst Phone: (714) 229-6747 Fax: (714) 229-0154 acastro@ci.cypress.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Two-Cart Recycling

Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$13.65 per home per month. Consolidated Disposal maintains a two-cart recycling system – one cart for trash and one cart for commingled recyclables. Recyclables are collected every other week. Consolidated Disposal provides bulky item pick-up as often as needed with a maximum of two (2) items per year.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Consolidated Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Recycling is not provided. Consolidated Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided. E-Waste collection events are held two (2) times per year at the Community Center. Items excluded from this service include hazardous materials and fluorescent tubes. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Cypress is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with multi-family and commercial recycling programs.

City of Dana Point

Jennifer Anderson Senior Management Analyst Phone: (949) 248-3571 Fax: (949) 234-2826 janderson@danapoint.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for a fee per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides free bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass) service. For accounts that do not have recycling, CR&R diverts 50% of commercial 3-yard bins and 100% of roll-offs to a Material Recovery Facility (MRF) where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

CR&R provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service at two (2) free pick-ups per year. E-Waste collection events are held at Dana Hills High School and Palisades Elementary School three (3) times per year. Permitted items include furniture, green waste, white goods, E-Waste, and other miscellaneous items. A goodwill truck is staged onsite to divert certain items to charity. Excluded items include hazardous waste, tires, large blocks of concrete, or anything that cannot be handled by two (2) people. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

CR&R provides U-Waste curbside pick-up service simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service at two (2) free pick-ups per year. U-Waste collection events are held at Dana Hills High School and Palisades Elementary School three (3) times per year. Permitted items will include florescent tubes, batteries, and tires beginning in 2008. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City has the Sharps by Mail program, working with Sharps Compliance. No curbside pickup service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

- The City intends review adding used tires to its bulky item pick-up service in 2008. The City has had a construction and demolition (C&D) program since 2003. The City mandates that 75% of C&D waste be recycled. The City requires contractors to submit deposits that are not released until the contractors submit proof of C&D waste recycling.
- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Dana Point is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of Fountain Valley

Steven Hauerwaas
Environmental Services Administrator
Phone: (714) 593-4441
Fax: (714) 593-4554
steven.hauerwaas@fountainvalley.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$17.83 per home per month. Rainbow Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Rainbow Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service four (4) times per year with a maximum of ten (10) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Rainbow Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass), mixed white paper, and cardboard recycling are provided.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with No Recycling Program

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. No recycling program is provided for this service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

The City provides curbside pick-up service for used motor oil, oil filters, and automobile batteries only. No collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

City of Fullerton

Heather Allen Senior Planner Phone: (714) 738-6884 Fax: (714) 738-3110 heathera@ci.fullerton.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Manual Curbside Recycling

MG Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. MG Disposal maintains a manual curbside recycling program – single cart for trash and recyclables that are separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF). MG Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

MG Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. MG Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

MG Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. MG Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

MG Disposal provides a separate collection of green waste as part of the City's composting program.

City of Garden Grove

Ann Cao Senior Administrative Analyst Phone: (714) 741-5554 Fax: (714) 741-5419 annc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Taormina is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$18.92 per home per month. Taormina maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Taormina provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of ten (10) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with No Recycling Program

Taormina is the exclusive hauler providing this service. No recycling program is provided for this service.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with No Recycling Program

Taormina is the exclusive hauler providing this service. No recycling program is provided for this service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The City is currently rolling out curbside pick-up of E-Waste as part of the bulky item pick-up. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City provides a battery recycling and collection program at City facilities. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

The City contracts with Curbside, Inc. to provide used oil collection (and other HHW when collecting used oil).

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

A compost give-away is held one (1) time each year by Republic Waste Industries to promote the recycling of green waste. The City contracts with Curbside, Inc. to provide used oil collection and other HHW (when collecting used oil). Information regarding this program is disseminated via flyers, community events, and giveaways.

City of Huntington Beach

Debra Jubinsky
Administrative Analyst
Phone: (714) 374-5321
Fax: (714) 375-5099
djubinsky@surfcity-hb.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$18.66 per home per month. Rainbow Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Rainbow Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service four (4) times per year, on request, with a maximum of ten (10) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Rainbow Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Rainbow Disposal provides a cardboard recycling route to customers on request.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Rainbow Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Note: multi-family with five (5) for more units must use commercial bins. Multi-family with less than five (5) units may opt for residential carts.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. One (1) E-waste collection event is held each year, in January, at the Huntington Beach Sports Complex Parking Lot. Items excluded include white goods – microwaves are accepted, but larger appliances such as stoves, refrigerators, washers and dryers are not. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

The City provides curbside pick-up of used oil as part of the State Used Oil grant program.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement community-specific recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Huntington Beach is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills by:

- Composting and vermin composting bin distribution
 Public Outreach to reduce disposal of Fats, Oil, and Grease
 Public outreach for recycling programs.

City of Irvine

Mike Byrne Senior Management Analyst Phone: (949) 724-6357 Fax: (949) 724-7517

mbyrne@ci.irvine.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$12.00 or \$11.64 per home per month. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service, upon request, two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up. Temporary bin service for large projects is provided by eighteen (18) approved haulers.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee in the Waste Management of OC exclusive area. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). Temporary bin service for large projects is provided by eighteen (18) approved haulers.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service, upon request, two (2) times per year. One E-Waste collection events is held at the City Hall parking lot each year. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

U-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service, upon request, two (2) times per year. No collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. The City intends to implement this program, partnered with Waste Management of OC, no later than September 2008.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

 The City participates in a public relations composting program, assisted by public relations consultant S. Groner Associates. This program provides public education, an instructional "how-to." The City also provides zero waste and recycling outreach

- programs, seasonal programs (Christmas tree recycling), and effective March 2008, construction and demolition recycling.
- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Irvine is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of La Habra

Jeffrey Henderson Administrative Analyst Phone: (562) 905-9792 Fax: (562) 691-1626 jeffh@lahabracity.com

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$19.67 per home per month. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service four (4) times per year with a maximum of four (4) large items or twenty (20) bags of trash per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recycling at Selected Locations

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Recycling is provided at selected locations. These locations have a three yard bin for trash and one cart for recyclables. The City used to have a larger program, but it was scrapped due to high contamination. Recycling service is provided only for trusted multi-family complexes.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. E-Waste collection events are held at the City Yard two (2) times per year as part of a larger collection event. The City hosts an additional E-Waste only cleanup event once per year. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. U-Waste collection events are held at the City Yard two (2) times per year as part of a larger collection event. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. HHW collection events are held at the City Yard two (2) times per year as part of a larger collection event. Items excluded from this service include explosives, radioactive material, asbestos, biological material, business generated material, and ammunition.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service is provided for medical waste disposal. The City does accept old prescription and over the counter medicines at our HHW collection events that are held at the City Yard two (2) times per year. Sharps are excluded from this service.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program	Community	-Specific of	or Other R	ecvclina	Programs
---	-----------	--------------	------------	----------	-----------------

The City collects used tires at the HHW collection events that are held two (2) times per year.

City of La Palma

Chet Corbin Management Analyst Phone: (714) 690-3337 Fax: (714) 523-2141

chetc@cityoflapalma.org

Residential Curbside Service with Manual Curbside Recycling

EDCO (Park Disposal) is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$15.63 per home per month. EDCO (Park Disposal) maintains a manual curbside recycling program – single cart for trash and recyclables that are separated at Material Recover Facility (MRF). EDCO (Park Disposal) provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year – once during cleanup week and once by appointment – with no limit on the number of items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

EDCO (Park Disposal) is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. EDCO (Park Disposal) diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Commercial nonexclusive recycling is available through EDCO (Park Disposal).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Manual Curbside Recycling

EDCO (Park Disposal) is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. EDCO (Park Disposal) maintains a manual curbside recycling program – single cart for trash and recyclables that are separated at MRF.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. The City plans to participate with Cypress in January for an E-Waste collection event at the Cypress Community Center. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal at this time. The City is investigating the feasibility of a curbside or collection point program for fluorescent tubes, mercury, and batteries – start date not yet determined. The City provides a collection bucket for the disposal of batteries only at City Hall. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal. The City is researching a sharps and/or medicinal waste disposal program, probably by mail, start date not yet determined.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a composting program. The City advertises all City waste programs in City newsletters, on the City website, on cable slides, and through billing inserts. Currently, the City

does not have a construction and demolition ordinance/policy, but the City is further evaluating the need for one.	

City of Laguna Beach

Elizabeth Vazquez-Avila Administrative Analyst Phone: (949) 497-0344 Fax: (949) 494-1864 lavila@lagunabeachcity.net

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$15.46 per home per month. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with no limit on the number of items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass) service.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Three-Car Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

Waste Management of OC provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service simultaneous with bulky item pick-up service. Each resident is allowed one (1) free door-to-door pick-up each year as part of a curbside pick-up service offered through Curbside, Inc. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC), the Huntington Beach HHWCC, the Irvine HHWCC, and the San Juan Capistrano HHWWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

Each resident is allowed one (1) free door-to-door pick-up each year as part of a curbside pick-up service offered through Curbside, Inc. No collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC, the Huntington Beach HHWCC, the Irvine HHWCC, and the San Juan Capistrano HHWWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

Each resident is allowed one (1) free door-to-door pick-up each year as part of a curbside pick-up service offered through Curbside, Inc. No collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

Waste Management of OC, partnered with Sharps Disposal, offers disposal of Sharps by mail. This program is offered through three local pharmacies that serve as the distributors of the Sharp containers. When the Sharps container is full, it is placed in a pre-paid postage return box that is returned to a designated treatment facility via the U.S. Postal Service. The pharmacies bill the City for reimbursement through an independent administrator. Residents are allotted three containers per year. The first container is free and the second and third containers cost the participant \$5.00 each. The City pays \$21.16 for the first container and

\$16.16 for the second and third containers. Flyers are distributed at pharmacies. Ads are placed in the Laguna Beach Community Services quarterly brochure and mailed to all residents. Each resident is allowed one (1) free door-to-door pick-up each year as part of a curbside pick-up service offered through Curbside, Inc.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City adopted The Construction and Demolition (C&D) Waste Disposal Ordinance on February 13, 2007. All non-exempt, covered projects are required to divert a minimum of 50% of C&D debris, measured in tonnage. A covered project is any C&D or renovation project that requires a building permit or Public Works permit and meets one of the following criteria:

- The project is a demolition project.
- The combined scope of the project includes the construction of at least one thousand (1,000) square feet of floor area of building, deck, or pavement area; or any combination of building, deck, and pavement areas that exceeds one thousand (1,000) square feet of floor area.

As part of the Temporary Roll-off Processing Program, all temporary roll-off material is taken to Tierra Verde Industries for sorting. The program provides for more flexibility and processing of the material and also complements the C&D ordinance. As part of the City Yard Roll-off Processing Program, roll-off loads from the City yard are taken to Tierra Verde Industries for sorting. The program provides for more flexibility and processing of the materials collected from the beaches, parks, and streets.

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Laguna Beach is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills.

City of Laguna Hills

David Reynolds
Deputy City Manager
Phone: (949) 707-2680
dreynolds@ci.laguna-hills.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$12.79 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Several Recycling Options

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass) and commercial cardboard recycling. CR&R also diverts all trash route bins to a Material Recovery Facility (MRF) where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Several Recycling Options

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R provides a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R also provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste trash bins that are not serviced with recycling bins to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided without limit. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

The City provides a composting program through CR&R by providing a residential cart program where horse manure and stable bins are discarded into green waste containers. Stables are serviced with roll-off bins that are taken to a composting facility. The City also provides the following programs:

- Construction and Demolition Recycling
- Impound Ordinance of non-franchised bins

• Solid Waste Agreement with CR&R with diversion requirement and penalties If CR&R does not achieve 50% diversion, the City may assess liquated damages.

In addition, a total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Laguna Hills is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of Laguna Niguel

Nancy Palmer
Recycling Manager
Phone: (949) 362-4339
Fax: (949) 362-4385
npalmer@ci.laguna-niguel.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$15.62 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system — one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste trash bins that are not serviced with recycling bins to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided on call concurrent with the bulky pick-up service. E-Waste collection events are held at SOKA University two (2) times per year. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. U-Waste collection events are held at SOKA University two (2) times per year. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

The City joins with Aliso Viejo for E-Waste events two (2) times each year. The City participates in Bag 2 Bag – recycle film plastic bags in residential carts.

Programs

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Laguna Niguel is reducing

waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of Laguna Woods

Douglas Reilly
Assistant City Manager
Phone: (949) 639-0561
Fax: (949) 639-0591
dreilly@lagunawoodscity.org

Residential Curbside Service with Two-Cart Recycling

Ware Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$6.51 per home per month. Ware Disposal maintains two-cart semi-automated recycling system – one cart for trash and one cart for dry, commingled recyclables. Also, bundled newspapers are collected at curbside for recycling. Ware Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service, on call weekly. The first twelve hundred (1,200) items collected each year are free. There is no specified limit for the number of items per pick-up. All greenwaste material is collected by the community management company and composted at a 3.2 acre site. Resulting material is reused throughout the Laguna Woods Village community.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Ware Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There can be a recycling service fee. Ware Disposal collects white ledger paper, newspaper, and beverage containers for no fee. Ware Disposal diverts clean commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Recycling cardboard, concrete, and similar materials is arranged through private recyclers and City franchisee. The fee varies from account to account. Temporary bin service for large projects is provided by construction and demolition (C&D) firms that self-haul their own project waste and large demolition haulers that operate affixed container vehicles.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated MRF

Ware Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Ware Disposal collects and consolidates newspaper in 95-gallon carts which is subsequently sold by the community to offset waste management costs. All greenwaste material is collected by the community management company and composted at a 3.2 acre site. Resulting material is reused throughout the Laguna Woods Village community.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste door-to-door pick-up service is provided approximately three (3) or four (4) days each month. City Hall serves as a drop off center for batteries, cell phones, and small appliances. The drop off collection is provided by Curbside, Inc. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

U-Waste door-to-door pick-up service is provided approximately three (3) or four (4) days each month. City Hall serves as a drop off center for batteries, cell phones, and small appliances. The drop off collection is provided by Curbside, Inc. No collection evens are held for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

HHW door-to-door pick-up service is provided approximately three (3) or four (4) days each month. City Hall serves as a drop off center for batteries, cell phones, and small appliances. The drop off collection is provided by Curbside, Inc. No collection events are provided for HHW disposal. Some items may be excluded from this service depending on the handling requirements.

Medical Waste

The City participates in the Sharps by Mail program, working with Curbside, Inc. The City publicizes this program through City newsletters, mailings to City residents, local cable access advertising, and the City website. Mail-in kits are mailed to residents by Curbside, Inc. Residents may also drop off medication at City Hall for safe disposal, also provided by Curbside, Inc. No collection events are held for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

The City provides a composting program through the Golden Rain Foundation which owns and operates a 3.2 acre site where most residential green waste materials are composted. The compost material is used by the community's landscape maintenance crews. Crews also chip material in the field for use in planting beds. The City also provides for used tire disposal. Nearly all City residents recycle their used tires through new tire vendors. The occasional used tire that shows up in the solid waste stream is separated and recycled through the Madison materials MRF in Santa Ana, CA. The City uses (and has used since incorporation) rubberized asphalt for capping repaved City streets. The City has passed an ordinance requiring retail stores with sales greater than \$1,000,000 that sell batteries as part of their operation to provide on their premises a safe and convenient battery recycling system. The City requires C&D waste to be diverted for all projects requiring building permits, regardless of size, with some exclusion for electrical and incidental permits. In addition, a total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Laguna Woods is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills Utilization of commercial recycling bins.

City of Lake Forest

Irene Kha Management Analyst Phone: (949) 461-3498 Fax: (949) 461-3512

ikha@ci.lake-forest.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$12.57 per home per month. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. One (1) E-Waste collection event is held each year at El Toro High School. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. One (1) HHW collection event is held each year at El Toro High School.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

Midway City Sanitary District Serving Midway City and Westminster

Nick Castro
Solid Waste Supervisor / Safety Director
Phone: (714) 893-3553
Fax: (714) 891-8624
ncastro@mcsandst.com

Residential Curbside Service with Two-Cart Recycling

Midway City Sanitary District is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$14.75 per home per month. The Sanitary District maintains separate carts for recycling – one to two carts for commingled trash and green waste and one to two carts for commingled recyclables. The Sanitary District provides bulky item pick-up service once every thirty (30) days with a limit of two (2) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Rainbow Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Rainbow Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Rainbow Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. One to two carts are provided for commingled trash and green waste, and one to two carts are provided for commingled recyclables.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC and the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City offers Used Motor Oil disposal and a yearly Christmas tree pick-up. These programs are advertised by website and a yearly calendar. In addition, a total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Westminster is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with Construction & Demolition, Green Building, and Recycling Calendar programs.

City of Mission Viejo

Denise Matson Senior Management Analyst Phone: (949) 470-3010 Fax: (949) 581-5394 dmatson@cityofmissionviejo.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$13.47 per home per month. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for greenwaste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service three (3) times per year with a limit of five (5) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingle Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingle recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Commercial Commingle Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingle recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

Curbside pick-up service is provided for E-waste disposal as part of the bulky item service. Collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

Curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal one (1) time per year. This one-time pick-up is for both U-Waste and Household Hazardous Waste. Battery drop off is provided year round at the City library and the City community center. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

Curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal one (1) time per year. This one-time pick-up is for both U-Waste and HHW. No collection event is provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City participates in the Sharps by Mail program, working with Sharps. Residents obtain the Sharps disposal by mail container at one of two Walgreens in Mission Viejo. The first container is free and the next two containers require \$5 co-pay. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Mission Viejo is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program.
- The City provides a compost giveaway once each year.

City of Newport Beach

Andrea Riles Management Assistant Phone: (949) 644-3064 Fax: (949) 650-0747

ariles@city.newport-beach.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Manual Curbside Recycling

The City of Newport Beach is the exclusive hauler providing this service for no additional charge. The City maintains a manual curbside recycling program – single cart for trash and recyclables that are separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF). The City does not provide bulky item pick-up service.

Commercial Service with Recycling Option to be Determined by Waste Hauler

Twenty-four (24) haulers compete on the open market for temporary bin service for large projects. Recycling programs and fees vary by hauler. The haulers generally divert commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. The following haulers are permitted:

- American Wrecking
- C&D Haulers
- Cousyn Grading
- CR&R
- Direct Disposal
- Federal Disposal
- Goodwin Enterprises
- Greenleaf Grading Co.
- IRS Demolition
- JB Services
- Kevin Ray Demo
- Key Disposal

- The Lane Co.
- Newport Coast Demolition
- Pacific Earthworks (RB Holt)
- Progressive Land Clearing
- Rainbow Disposal
- Roberts Waste & Recycling
- Rouche Excavating
- Southern California Environmental
- Tight Quarters
- Time Greenleaf Engineering
- Ware Disposal
- Waste Management of OC

<u>Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recycling Option to be Determined by Waste Hauler</u> This service is provided in the same manner as the commercial service above.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the Irvine HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC and the Irvine HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

City of Orange

Gregory Warren
Senior Administrative Analyst
Phone: (714) 744-5551
Fax: (714) 744-5573
gwarren@cityoforange.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). Waste Management of OC provides commercial cardboard recycling. Waste Management of OC also diverts commercial waste to a Material Recovery Facility (MRF) where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). Waste Management of OC also diverts multifamily commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

Door-to-door pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. One (1) E-Waste collection event is held each year at the Metrolink parking lot. The City also refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. The City intends to implement a door-to-door pick-up service in the near future for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. The City intends to implement a door-to-door pick-up service in the near future for medical waste disposal. No curbside pick-up service is provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a composting program through Fullerton Arboretum. Composting and vermiculture classes are offered four (4) times per year. As an incentive, participants are provided with an opportunity to acquire a composting container at a discounted price.

City of Rancho Santa Margarita

Derek Wieske Recycling Coordinator Phone: (949) 635-1800 x6507 Fax: (949) 635-1840 dwieske@cityofrsm.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$12.01 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up. Temporary bin service for large projects is provided. Haulers permitted to provide temporary bin service for large projects are:

- CR&R
- Federal Disposal
- Nu-Way Roll-off Services
- Rainbow Disposal
- Roberts Waste
- Ware Disposal
- Waste Management of OC

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). Temporary bin service for large commercial projects is provided by the same haulers as with residential service.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is no recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). The recycling program also allows for a residential size recycling container. Temporary bin service for large projects is provided by the same haulers as listed above in residential temporary service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided two (2) times per year. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

U-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided two (2) times per year. Only U-Waste with a power cord is accepted for pick-up. No collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC and the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

- The City has certified recycling facilities for the processing of construction and demolition waste.
- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Rancho Santa Margarita is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of San Clemente

Danna McIntosh
Environmental Services Coordinator
Phone: (949) 498-9436
Fax: (949) 361-8316
McIntoshD@san-clemente.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$16.63 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for greenwaste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingle Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingle recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recover Facility (MRF)

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up. E-Waste collection events are held at the City Yard two (2) times per year. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. The City provides battery collection at all City facilities. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

The City provides for used tire disposal at Holley's Tires and Big O Tires. City residents may dispose of used tires at either vendor for a small fee. This information is available on the City website. The City provides for used oil recycling at the following businesses:

- Autozone #3301 (901) 495-7217
- Big O Tire #5557 (949) 492-5543
- EZ Lube #35 (714) 585-6419
- Kragen Auto Parts #0744 (949) 492-9850

- Kragen Auto Parts #1672 (949) 240-9195
- San Clemente Auto Care (949) 498-4024
- San Clemente Car Wash and Oil (949) 492-5403

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, San Clemente is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of San Juan Capistrano

Ziad Mazboudi
Solid Waste and Recycling Coordinator
Phone: (949) 234-4413
Fax: (949) 493-1251
zmazboudi@sanjuancapistrano.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for a fee per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system — one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with no limit on the number of items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Commercial Commingled Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R provides commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass). CR&R also diverts commercial waste to a Material Recovery Facility (MRF) where recyclables are separated. The City has a MRF rate for commercial facilities that do not meet 50% diversion.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. The City used to offer recycling, but it was discontinued due to high contamination.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for E-Waste disposal. E-Waste collection events are held at City Hall two (2) times per year with the possibility that this service will be expanded to four (4) times per year. Items excluded from this service include fluorescent bulbs, sharps, and oils. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. U-Waste collection events are held at City Hall two (2) times per year with the possibility that this service will be expanded to four (4) times per year. Items excluded from this service include fluorescent bulbs, sharps, and oils. The City refers residents to the San Juan Capistrano HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal. City residents are referred to the HHWCC at Prima Deshecha.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

CR&R takes the manure generated from the City stables to a composting facility. The City also offers recycling programs for plastic bags and horseshoes, advertised through newspapers, newsletters, direct mailers, and the City website.

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, San Juan Capistrano is reducing waste that would end up in local landfills with a Commercial Food Waste Diversion Program where food will be composted.

City of Santa Ana

Christy Kindig
Public Works
Phone: (714) 647-5088
Fax: (714) 647-5069
ckindig@santa-ana.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Waste Management of OC maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Waste Management of OC provides bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Waste Management of OC is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. Waste Management of OC diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up is provided by appointment. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC), the Huntington beach HHWCC, and the Irvine HHWCC for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC, the Huntington beach HHWCC, and the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. One (1) HHW collection event will be held each year beginning in 2008.

Medical Waste

The City participates in the Sharps by Mail program, working with Sharps to provide disposal beginning in January 2008. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

City residents are provided composting classes free of charge and can obtain a compost bin at a reduced rate at Orchard Hardware in Santa Ana.

City of Seal Beach

Jill Ingram
Assistant City Manager
Phone: (562) 431-2527 x1308
Fax: (562) 493-9857
jingram@ci.seal-beach.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Briggeman/Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for a fee per home per month. Briggeman/Consolidated Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Briggeman/Consolidated Disposal provides unlimited bulky item pick-up service on pick-up days provided the resident calls ahead.

Commercial Service with Recycling

Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service with recycling.

Multi-Family Commercial Service

Consolidated Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

<u>Universal Waste (U-Waste)</u>

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Huntington Beach HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

- A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As recipients of Orange County grants, Seal Beach is reducing waste by participating in multi-family and commercial recycling programs.
- The City also provides a composting program.

City of Stanton

Amanda Cruz
Public Works
Phone_(714) 379-9222 ext. 211
Fax: (714) 890-1443
acruz@ci.stanton.ca.us

Residential Curbside Service

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for a fee per home per month. All curbside material is sent to a MRF (Material Recovery Facility) to recover recyclables. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service for free two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up. Beginning with the third pick-up, each pick-up requires a fee of \$15.00.

Commercial Recycling Service

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. CR&R provides separate commercial recycling bins for cardboard and glass at no charge.

Multi-Family Commercial Service

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Multi-Family bins are routed on an "A" route to the MRF where recyclables are pulled from the wastestream, or on a "B" route to the landfill.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up is provided for free two (2) times per year. Beginning with the third pick-up, each pick-up requires a fee of \$15.00. E-Waste collection events are held four (4) times each year.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for U-Waste disposal. U-Waste collection events are held four (4) times each year.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service is provided for HHW disposal. HHW collection events are held four (4) times each year.

Medical Waste

The City participated in regional Sharps by Mail program with Cypress, Los Alamitos, and Seal Beach. No curbside pick-up service is provided for medical waste disposal. Medical waste collection events are held four (4) times each year.

Community Specific or Other Recycling Program

- CR&R assists the City with its composting program.
- Special Clean-Ups are open to all City residents and held two (2) times each year to collect household bulky items at no extra cost.
- Christmas Tree collection is provided at no extra cost to City residents for two (2) weeks following Christmas day.

City of Tustin

Joe Meyers
Administrative Services Manager
Phone: (714) 573-3173
Fax: (714) 734-8991
jmeyers@tustinca.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$13.79 per home per month. CR&R maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for greenwaste. CR&R provides bulky item pick-up service seven (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recover Facility (MRF)

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. CR&R provides commercial commingle recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass) and commercial cardboard recycling.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

CR&R is the exclusive hauler providing this service. There is a recycling service fee. CR&R diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. CR&R provides commercial commingle recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass).

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

E-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided without limit for residential customers. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

U-Waste curbside pick-up service is provided without limit for fee service. No collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Irvine HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

Up to four bulky items will be collected up to two times a year free of charge. Additional Items and/or collection dates provided for a fee. Appliances containing Freon are collected are free of charge for all residential and commercial customers without limit. Annual curbside Christmas tree recycling service is provided free of charge.

OC Grant Programs

A total of \$1,715,739 was given to Orange County jurisdictions to develop and implement regional recycling programs. As a recipient of Orange County grants, Tustin is reducing waste

that would end up in food will be composted	vith a Con	nmercial Food	Waste Diversion	on Program where

Unincorporated Areas of Orange County

Christine Knapp
Manager of Recycling Programs
Phone: (714) 834-4165
Fax: (714) 834-4110
Christine.Knapp@iwmd.ocgov.com

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Franchise haulers* have the exclusive hauler franchises for providing this service for the unincorporated areas of Orange County. The fees vary depending on services provided. The County maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste, except in the Rossmoor Area. Our haulers provide bulky item pick-up service two (2) times per year with a maximum of four (4) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Franchise haulers all divert most commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Haulers provide commercial commingled recycling (newspaper, junk mail, cans, plastics, glass) and commercial cardboard recycling where appropriate.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Franchise haulers are required to divert multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The County of Orange operates and maintains four Household Hazardous Waste Collection Centers (HHWCC) (Anaheim, Huntington Beach, Irvine, and San Juan Capistrano) where residential e-waste can be disposed of for free.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

The County of Orange operates and maintains four Household Hazardous Waste Collection Centers (HHWCC) (Anaheim, Huntington Beach, Irvine, and San Juan Capistrano) where residential u-waste can be disposed of for free.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service. There are occasional collection events provided for HHW disposal in our canyon areas.

Medical Waste

The County does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program at this time. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Program

No additional community-specific or other recycling programs are provided.

*Franchise haulers are on next page....

HAULER COLLECTION METHOD LISTING COUNTY UNINCORPORATED AREAS

CR&R	Franchise Areas 1, 3 and 9 Rossmoor, Stanton, and Talega	Residential: Automated except for manual collection in Rossmoor. Service is provided under Exclusive Franchise Agreement. Note: Green waste is collected manually in area 9
Rainbow Disposal	Franchise Area 4 Unincorporated areas bordering the Santa Ana River near Newport Beach, and unincorporated areas of Costa Mesa Franchise Area 7: Santa Ana Heights	Commercial: Semi- automated Residential: Manual Collection is provided under Exclusive Franchise Agreement.
Republic Waste Industries (formerly Taormina)	Franchise Areas 2 and 3 Unincorporated areas of Anaheim, Garden Grove, La Habra, Placentia, and Yorba Linda	Residential: Automated Commercial: Semi- automated Service is provided under Exclusive Franchise Agreement
Ware Disposal	Franchise Area 5 El Modena	Commercial: Semi- automated bin services provided under Exclusive Franchise Agreement
Waste Management Inc	Franchise Areas 2, 3, 5, 6, and 8 Cowan Heights La Habra (unincorporated) Dove Canyon Lemon Heights Tustin Foothills Modjeska Canyon Silverado Canyon Trabuco Canyon Orange Park Acres Coto de Caza Las Flores Ladera Ranch Olive	Residential: Automated Commercial: Semi- Automated Note: Green waste is collected manually in some residential areas.
CR&R Shubin Services, Inc. Rainbow Disposal R & S Dump & Construc. Ware Disposal Waste Management	All unincorporated Franchise Areas 1 through 9 - 51 -	Commercial: Semi- automated temporary bin service provided under Non- Exclusive Franchise Agreements

City of Villa Park

Jarad Hildenbrand Assistant City Manager Phone: (714) 998-1500 Fax: (714) 998-1508 jhildenbrand@villapark.org

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$14.12 per home per month. Anaheim Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system — one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for green waste. Anaheim Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service three (3) times per year with a maximum of twenty (20) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recovery Facility (MRF)

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Commercial temporary bin service for large projects recycling is available through Anaheim Disposal or other companies.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Anaheim Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The City provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a composting program in the form of curbside green waste recycling.

City of Yorba Linda

Mark Aalders
Management Analyst
Phone: (714) 961-7106

Fax: (714) 993-7530

Residential Curbside Service with Three-Cart Recycling

Yorba Linda Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service for \$14.12 per home per month. Anaheim Disposal maintains a three-cart recycling system – one cart for trash, one cart for commingled recyclables, and one cart for greenwaste. Anaheim Disposal provides bulky item pick-up service three (3) times per year with a maximum of twenty (20) items per pick-up.

Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at Material Recover Facility (MRF)

Yorba Linda Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated. Commercial nonexclusive recycling is available through Anaheim Disposal or other companies.

Multi-Family Commercial Service with Recyclables Separated at MRF

Yorba Linda Disposal is the exclusive hauler providing this service. Anaheim Disposal diverts multi-family commercial waste to a MRF where recyclables are separated.

Electronic Waste (E-Waste)

The City provides E-Waste curbside pick-up service. No collection events are provided for E-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HHWCC) for E-Waste disposal.

Universal Waste (U-Waste)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for U-Waste disposal. The City refers residents to the Anaheim HHWCC for U-Waste disposal.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for HHW disposal.

Medical Waste

The City does not participate in the Sharps by Mail program. No curbside pick-up service or collection events are provided for medical waste disposal.

Community-Specific or Other Recycling Programs

The City provides a composting program in the form of curbside greenwaste recycling.